
815 North Orlando Smith Road 
Oglesby, IL  61348-9692 

Board Meeting 
A G E N D A 

Thursday, September 12, 2024 
Board Room 

5:30 p.m. 

NOTE: If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding 
 the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402. 



Tentative Board Committee Meetings 
Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November 
Planning Committee: February and October 
Facilities Committee: May and August 
Closed Session Meeting Minutes Committee: June and December 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities 
for students and our community by providing access to affordable, 

high-quality higher education and lifelong learning. 
 

 
 BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 
January 
 
 
February 
Authorize Budget Preparation 
Reduction in Force 
Tuition and Fee Review 
Three-year Financial Forecast 
Tenure Recommendations 
ICCTA Award Nominations 
 (Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical) 
 
 
March 
Reappointment of Non-tenured Faculty 
President’s Evaluation 
ICCTA Award Nominations 
 (FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay, 
 Business/Industry) 
 
 
April 
Board of Trustees Election (odd years) 
Organization of Board (odd years) 
 
 
May 
Budget Adjustments 
President’s Contract Review 
Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals 
 
 
June 
Authorization of Continued Payment for 
     Standard Operating Expenses 
College Insurance 
 
 
 
 
 

July 
Tentative Budget 

a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget 
b. Authorization to Publish Notice of  
    Public Hearing 

RAMP Reports 
Athletic Insurance 
 
 
August 
Budget 
 a.  Public Hearing 
 b.  Resolution to Adopt Budget 
 
 
September 
Protection, Health, and Safety Projects 
Cash Farm Lease 
Approval of College Calendar (even years) 
 
 
October 
Authorize Preparation of Levy 
Audit Report 
IVCC Foundation Update 
 
 
November 
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy 
Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports 
 
 
December 
Adopt Tax Levy 
Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times 
 
 

  
 MISSION STATEMENT 
 



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees Meeting 
Thursday, September 12, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. – Board Room (C-307) 
 
The meeting can be accessed by the public at link https://ivcc-edu.zoom.us/j/87920654409 
and meeting ID number 879 2065 4409. For dial-in, call 1 (312) 626-6799. 
 

A G E N D A 
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Moment of Silence 

4. Roll Call 

5. Approval of Agenda 

6. Public Comment 

7. Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by requesting 
the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon immediately following 
passage of the remaining consent items. 

7.1 Approval of Minutes – August 15, 2024 Board Meeting (Pages 1-8) 

7.2 Approval of Bills - $1,843,404.00 

7.2.1 Education Fund - $1,281,505.61 

7.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $107,685.08 

7.2.3 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $33,735.50 

7.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $161,387.68 

7.2.5 Restricted Fund - $129,301.95 

7.2.6 Audit Fund - $7,333.00 

7.2.7 Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund – $111,221.18 

7.2.8 Grants, Loans, and Scholarship Fund - $11,234.00 

7.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 9-31) 

7.3.1 Financial Highlights (Pages 10-11) 

7.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 12-13) 

7.3.3 Summary of FY25 Budget by Fund (Pages 14-22) 

7.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 23) 

7.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 24) 

7.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 25-29) 

7.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 30-31) 

7.4 Personnel – Stipends for Pay Periods Ending August 10, 2024 and August 24, 
 2024, and Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments August 2024 (Pages 32-36) 

https://ivcc-edu.zoom.us/j/87920654409


IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
September 12, 2024 
Page 2 
 
8. President’s Report 

9. Student Trustee’s Report 

10. Committee Reports 

11. Approval of Student Support Services – Project Success – Local Match (Pages 37-38) 

12. Purchase Request – Copier Lease (Page 39) 

13. Purchase Request – zSpace Learning Stations (Pages 40-41) 

14. Board Policy 02.04 – Access to and Confidentiality of Student Records (Pages 42-43) 

15. Board Policy 02.14 – High School Student Enrollment (Pages 44-45) 

16. Board Policy 02.20 – Refund of Tuition and Fees (Pages 46-47) 

17. Board Policy 03.21 – Medical/Occupational Examinations (Pages 48-49) 

18. Purchase Request – Bushue HR, Inc. Renewal (Pages 50-52) 

19. Items for Information (Pages 53-68) 

19.1 Summer 2024 Graduation (Page 53) 
19.2 Thank You – Ottawa Area Chamber of Commerce (Page 54) 
19.3 Board Policy 02.16 – Illinois Articulation Initiative (Page 55) 
19.4 Board Policy 02.23 – Residency Requirement (Page 56) 
19.5 Dental Hygiene Accreditation (Pages 57-59) 
19.6 Staff Appointment – Daniel Elias, Instructional Technology Systems Coordinator 

(Page 60) 
19.7 Staff Appointment – Evan Walton, IT Infrastructure Operations Engineer 

(Page 61) 
19.8 Staff Appointment – Jennifer Etscheid, Research Analyst (Page 62) 
19.9 Employee Pay Adjustment and Title Change (Page 63) 
19.10 Illinois Valley PADS/Lily Pads Resale Boutique – Memorandum of 

Understanding (Pages 64-65) 
19.11 Emergency Purchase – Boiler Repairs (Pages 66-67) 
19.12 Employee Separations Report (Page 68) 

20. Trustee Comment 

21. Closed Session – 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or  
dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation;  
3) student disciplinary cases; and 4) closed session minutes. 

22. Approve and Retain – Closed Session Minutes 

23. Other 

24. Adjournment 



______    ______ 
 EJS         AMS   
     

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
Board of Trustees 

 
Minutes of Regular Meeting 

August 15, 2024 
 

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular 
session at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, August 15, 2024 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley 
Community College. 
 
Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair 
 Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair 
 Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary 
 Amy L. Boyles 
 Rebecca Donna 
 Jane E. Goetz 
 Emma J. Garretson, Student Trustee 
  
Members Virtually Present:  
 
Members Telephonically Present:  
 
Members Absent:   Maureen O. Rebholz 
    
Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President 
 Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance 
 Vicki Trier, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services 
 Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources 
 Walt Zukowski, Attorney 
 
Others Virtually Present:  
 
MOMENT OF SILENCE 
A moment of silence was held to remember Ralph Powell of Peru, who taught math for IVCC in 
the late 1960’s and early 1970’s; Charles Steinberg of Spring Valley, the father-in-law of adjunct 
faculty member Tony Ruda; and Glen Gerrard of Oglesby, who was active in our theatre program 
and later went on to establish a Gerrard Family Fine Arts Scholarship, where his family directed 
memorials. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING ON FY2025 BUDGET 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to suspend rules temporarily to allow 
for public hearing on FY2025 budget. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON FY2025 BUDGET 
None 
 
RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Donna to return to regular session. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 

1



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
August 15, 2024 
Page 2 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the agenda.  
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the consent agenda, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
The following items were approved in the consent agenda: 
 
Approval of Minutes – July 11, 2024 Board Meeting and July 24, 2024 Closed Session Minutes 
Committee Meeting. 
 
Approval of Bills - $2,639,278.48 
Education Fund - $1,785,850.93; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $394,040.13; Auxiliary 
Fund - $78,384.29; Restricted Fund - $42,140.22; Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund - 
$338,862.91. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
 
Personnel 
Approved stipends for pay periods ending July 13, 2024 and July 27, 2024, and Part-Time Faculty 
and Staff Appointments for July 2024. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
Dr. Morris stated the Get Set session ran from July 29 to August 2 with 17 participants. Kudos to 
Tina Hardy, Ashley Carls, and all who supported the program. 100% of participants would 
recommend the program to others. Dr. Morris shared photos of the recent Dental Pinning 
ceremony. 
 
Dr. Morris announced Credit for Prior Learning Assessment (PLA) graduates included 8 in AAS 
Paramedic for spring 2024. Tentative summer PLA graduates include 15 students in 6 different 
programs of study. Truck Driver Training has a 100% graduation rate for 2024 which includes 23 
summer session CDL graduates. Dr. Morris reported we currently have 157 total athletes 
generating a minimum of 1,884 credits per semester. Two successful emergency management 
drills were held in July and included medical emergency procedure training for all employees to 
prepare for these events. 
 
Dan Rice and Theresa Molln in our Welding Department were recognized by Horizon House for 
welding an ADA compliant wheelchair ramp railing for their new community building in LaSalle. 

2



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
August 15, 2024 
Page 3 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

Art instructor Shannon Slaight’s talent is on display at the Prairie Arts Center in Princeton in 
August. Continuing Education and Business Services employee, Jill Hejl, placed 6th in the 
quarterfinals of the Tate of Home Favorite Chef Competition.  
 
Jenilyn Roether and the IVCC Choir have been invited to sing with the Illinois Valley Symphony 
Orchestra on December 14 in the Ottawa High School auditorium in celebration of the IVSO’s 
75th anniversary. Professor Mike Phillips was named to the Adequacy Subcommittee for the ICCB 
Working Group focused on Adequacy and Equity in Community College Funding. 
 
Kudos to the counselors, Kathy Hart, and Sarah Trager who assisted with pre-req checks to help 
our students say in their classes. There were 1,300 on the original list, with 186+ needing additional 
requisite checks. Also, great job by Peggy Schneider, Karsen Gromm, Mark Grzybowski, Cory 
Tomasson, and Shaw Media on the 100th anniversary publication. 
 
As part of a “Keeping your Kids Safe, Back to School Series”, CBS News covered Continuing 
Education’s Cyber Crusaders Camp on August 8th and 9th for kids ages 8-12. On July 10th a CBS 
reporter and camera crew visited campus to interview camp instructor and IVCC Chief Information 
Security Officer, Brian Pichman.     
 
Psychology faculty member Rick Mangold and Director of Admissions and Records Tom Quigley 
returned from their Netherlands exchange experiences in May. History faculty member Jeff 
Spanbauer and student/employee Meagan O’Boyle participated in archaeology expeditions this 
summer. A new Surgical Technician Program beginning fall 2024. This non-credit program offers 
24 in-person sessions with hands-on training to prepare students for certification. 
 
Holistic support for students includes the launch of HelpCompass in mid-August. This is an add-
on to the YOU@IVCC portal purchased with funds from the Mental Health grant and is an 
anonymous way for students to be connected to emergency or non-emergency resources. 
 
Dr. Morris participated in dunk tanks for the IV Sunrise Rotary which raised over $850 for PADS 
and for the Rock the Block (Ottawa Area Chamber of Commerce) event. Black Bros. of Mendota 
donated $30,000 to help IVCC to expand and upgrade equipment in the computer aided design 
and manufacturing programs. 
 
Fall enrollment year to year shows across-the-board increases of 13.9% in headcount and 11.2% 
in credit hours compared to Fall 2023. Financial Aid updates include IVCC receiving an ICCB 
grant of $5,000 to support FAFSA completion, hosting two completion events on main campus 
and the Ottawa Center, ISAC has a representative on-campus on Fridays to support student 
completion, and huge kudos to the Financial Aid team for all their hard work and persistence 
during this very difficult process. 215 students were dropped for non-payment from 583 courses. 
As of August 5th, 80 of those students (37%) had re-registered for their courses. 
 
Dr. Morris reported lab safety issues for the microbiology lab are being addressed. Planning 
meetings for the micro lab will commence with the start of the Fall 2024 semester. The exact 
timeline for this will be developed as part of the planning process. 
 

3



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
August 15, 2024 
Page 4 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT 
Ms. Garretson stated today was the first day of classes. The NJCAA has announced the 2023-2024 
All-Academic Teams, recognizing student athletes across the country for their dedication in the 
classroom. NJCAA All-Academic Team Honorees totaled 27 IVCC athletes. Eight were First 
Team Academic All American with an overall GPA of 4.0; eleven were Second Team All 
American with an overall GPA of 3.80-3.99; and eight were Third Team All American with an 
overall GPA of 3.60-3.79. The Softball, Women’s Tennis, and Volleyball were NJCAA Academic 
Team of the Year Nominees. Ms. Garretson highlighted IVCC Spirit Day, scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 11 from 9:30-1:00 in the Courtyard. Spirit Day is an annual event that has 
taken place over the past 30 years and has proven to be a successful way to recruit student 
organization members, highlight events and departments on campus, and provide a wide variety 
of interactive activities for students and staff. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
None 
 
FY2025 BUDGET – RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE BUDGET 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the resolution to adopt the 
FY2025 Budget, as presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
Dr. Morris thanked Kathy Ross, Eric Johnson and their team for the amount of work on this budget 
to make sure it was transparent, clear, and successful. 
 
NEW HIGH DEDUCTIBLE HEALTH PLAN/HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS-CY2025 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Donna to authorize the contribution to 
employee Health Savings Plans for the CY2025 New Health Plan Offering as stated above for 
employees electing the High Deductible Plan-CY25 beginning January 1, 2025. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Donna to authorize the contribution to employee 
Health Savings Plans as stated above for employees electing the High Deductible Health Plan-
Current Plan beginning January 1, 2025. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Dr. Boyles to authorize the contribution to employee 
Health Reimbursement Accounts-Current Plan as stated above for employees electing the High 
Deductible Health Plan beginning January 1, 2025. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
  

4



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
August 15, 2024 
Page 5 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

PURCHASE REQUEST – MICROSOFT SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to authorize the renewal of the 
Microsoft A3 Software Maintenance and Support Agreement in the amount of $39,818.39 for the 
FY2025 budget year. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
PURCHASE REQUEST – COURSEDOG RENEWAL 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to authorize the renewal of the 
Coursedog Event Scheduler, Class Scheduler and Demand Analytics in the amount of $63,668.00. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
PURCHASE REQUEST - FERRILLI CORE: SYSTEM ADMIN – ENHANCED 
RENEWAL 
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to authorize the renewal of the Ferrilli 
Core: System Admin Agreement in the amount of $36,600 from Ferrilli. Doing so will ensure that 
we can continue to maintain our Colleague environment on premise, maintain operational 
continuity, and provide a seamless experience for our staff, faculty, and students. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
FOUNDATION DONOR EVENT 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the request by the 
Foundation to host the event on campus, which may include alcohol service in accordance with 
Board Policy 06.17, as presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
RESOLUTION DESIGNATING DATE, TIME, AND PLACE FOR FILING BOARD OF 
TRUSTEE NOMINATING PETITIONS 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Donna to adopt the Resolution Designating 
Date, Time and Place for Filing Board of Trustee Nominating Petitions for the April 1, 2025 
election, as presented and amended. Dr. Morris asked for an amendment striking the words 
Monday through Friday from Section 3 at the bottom of page 59. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
BOARD POLICY 01.05 VACANCIES 
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the Board Policy, as presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
BOARD POLICY 03.24 NEPOTISM 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the Board Policy, as 
presented. 

5



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
August 15, 2024 
Page 6 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
BOARD POLICY 03.31 DISCIPLINE 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the Board Policy, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
Dr. Boyles commented the updated policy is more streamlined. 
 
BOARD POLICY 04.13 INVESTMENTS 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the Board Policy, as presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
BOARD POLICY 06.10 PREVAILING WAGE 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the Board Policy, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
BOARD POLICY 06.13 SEXUAL MISCONDUCT, SEXUAL AND OTHER 
HARASSMENT 
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the Board Policy, as 
presented. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
STAFF APPOINTMENT – MADONNA DUNCAN, DIRECTOR OF MARKETING AND 
COMMUNICATIONS 
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the appointment of 
Madonna Duncan as Director of Marketing and Communications at an annualized salary of 
$93,000, effective August 19, 2024. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Morris welcomed Ms. Duncan as a part of our team. She comes to us with a variety of 
experience in marketing and communication. Ms. Duncan and her family are joining us this 
evening. 
 
Ms. Duncan thanked the Board for the opportunity. She is excited to be back in the community 
and to make an impactful, successful campaign at IVCC and to make an impact on our community. 
 
  
 

6



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
August 15, 2024 
Page 7 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

FACULTY APPOINTMENT – REBECCA CALDWELL, EARLY CHILDHOOD 
EDUCATION INSTRUCTOR 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the appointment of Rebecca 
Caldwell as Early Childhood Education Instructor effective August 19, 2024 at Step E-6 (+ 2%), 
an annualized salary of $60,836.00 on the 2024/2025 faculty salary schedule. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Dr. Donna, 
Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Morris stated Rebecca comes to us with experience at three community colleges as well as at 
university and in the field.  
 
Ms. Goetz entered the meeting at 6:14 p.m. 
 
STAFF RETIREMENT – RON GROLEAU, DEAN OF NATURAL SCIENCES AND 
BUSINESS 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Goetz to accept the retirement of Ron Groleau, 
Dean of Natural Sciences and Business, effective January 31, 2025. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, 
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
Dr. Morris stated Ron has served this college for a very long time and she appreciates his service 
greatly. 
 
ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
Mr. Solon pointed out the information items on pages 88-92 of the Board book. 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENT 
Dr. Donna thanked Dr. Morris for getting the work done in the microbiology lab. 
Ms. Goetz noted there were great articles in the newspaper about the start of the semester. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 6:20 p.m. to enter into a closed session to 
discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of 
specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; and 3) closed session 
minutes.   
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Donna to enter into a closed session. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, 
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered closed session at 6:24 p.m. 
 
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Donna to return to the regular meeting. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, 
Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
The regular meeting resumed at 6:44 p.m. 

7



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting 
August 15, 2024 
Page 8 
 

_____     _____ 
 EJS          AMS 

 
Mr. McCracken entered the meeting at 6:44 p.m. 
 
POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF WORKMAN’S COMPENSATION SETTLEMENT 
It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the workman’s compensation 
settlement agreement in the amount of $18,060 with a previous employee. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Mr. McCracken, Dr. 
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve and retain the closed 
session minutes of the July 11, 2024 Board Meeting and the closed session minutes of the July 24, 
2024 Closed Session Minutes Committee Meeting. 
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” – Ms. Garretson.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” – Mr. McCracken, Dr. 
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” – none. Motion carried. 
 
OTHER 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________    _____________________________ 
Everett J. Solon, Board Chair     Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary 

8



 

 
 
 
 
 

DISTRICT NO. 513 

 
 
 

TREASURER'S REPORT  

August 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kathy Ross 
V.P. for Business Services and Finance/Treasurer 

 
Eric Johnson 

Controller 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



Action Item 11 
 
 

Student Support Services – Project Success – Local Match 
 
As part of the grant application, the College agreed to provide a local match of $10,000 
annually for the federal Student Support Services (TRiO) grant for the five-year period of 
the grant FY2021 – FY2025. One of the grant conditions requires a local match of one-
third of the dollars provided for student aid (tuition waivers.) 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The administration recommends Board approval of the annual $10,000 transfer from 
the Education Fund (Fund 01) to Restricted Funds (Fund 06) for the Student Support 
Services (TRiO) grant for FY2025. 
 
 
KPI 1 – Student Academic Success 

37



815 N. Orlando Smith Rd.  
T: 815-224-0593  W: www.ivcc.edu 

 

 

Memo 
August 21st, 2024 

To: Kathy Ross 

From: Chris Herman  

CC: Crystal Credi  

Dear Kathy, 

I have drafted this memo as a reminder that Project Success would like to add the annual matching 
contribution of $10,000 to the Project Success Budget for this fiscal year which will begin September 1, 
2024 for Federal TRIO Programs. 

We are required to provide this match since we provide a portion of our award as grant aid to students. 
The match is a 1/3 requirement that must come from institutional funds each year which equals 
$10,000. This aid helps many of our low-income students offset the cost of tuition, books, supplies & 
other miscellaneous expenses. The college has pledged this commitment each year to our current Grant 
Cycle which spans 2020-2025.   

Project Success staff and students truly appreciate the colleges commitment which allows us to 
continue and provide financial assistance to our students. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Herman, Director 
Project Success-Student Support Services 
Illinois Valley Community College 
 

 

 

38



Action Item 12 
 
Purchase Request - Copier Rental Lease Agreement 
 
The rental agreement with Marco Technologies, LLC for the College’s general use 
copiers expired August 8, 2024.   
 
Marco Technologies, LLC has served the College as the copier vendor for almost ten 
years and they have been a valued partner with the College. Recently we changed our 
print management over to Marco Technologies, LLC to have a local service provider.  
 
The new rental agreement will be inclusive of maintenance, toner, and staples, as well as 
the PaperCut MF software licenses. Previously, the College purchased the PaperCut MF 
software licenses separately.  
 
This copier rental lease is being leased using the Sourcewell purchasing cooperative. 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The administration recommends Board approval to accept the agreement from 
Marco Technologies, LLC, St. Cloud, MN for copier rentals through the Sourcewell 
purchasing cooperatives consortium pricing for a 60-month rental lease agreement 
at an estimated annual cost of $31,035.84.  
 
 
 
KPI 6: Resource Management 
 

39



Action Item 13 

 
Purchase Request – zSpace Learning Stations  

These zSpace Learning Stations will provide immersive and interactive experiences for 
tomorrow's workforce and is the ideal way to simulate workplace technology without buying 
additional equipment. The stations will allow us to expand our training portfolio across Industrial, 
Manufacturing, and Electrical programs.  

The zSpace Learning Stations includes Stylus, Stylus Sensor Module, Studio A3, and zView) with 
8 device licenses of each of the following: Advanced Manufacturing/Mechanical, Electrical and 
Electronic Technology, Electrical Control Instruction, PLC Control, Renewable Energy 
Fundamentals. The licenses are good for two years from activation and can be utilized by an 
unlimited number of students. Discussions have taken place on the sustainability of the devices 
and licenses. Additional grant opportunities and an increase in student fees will be examined. 

These will be purchased with funds through the Advanced Training Opportunities in 
Manufacturing and Technology (ATOMAT) grant. The work stations provide an additional 
method of training students, and align nicely with the Festo trainers that are currently used onsite. 
In addition, the Festo LMS system that is used for training and lab materials, provides access to 
over 600 courses that can be integrated into the zSpace Learning Stations. Lastly, the training 
stations are equipped with module-based training and will support the transition of select courses 
to competency-based education, a requirement of the ATOMAT grant.   

The attached letter provides confirmation that zSpace, Inc. is currently the single source developer 
and manufacturer of the zSpace® Augmented Reality / Mixed Media Educational Solution. For 
the current purchase opportunity with Illinois Valley Community College (“IVCC”), Advanced 
Technologies Consultants (ATC) – a leading augmented reality education solutions company – 
has been selected as our authorized distribution and implementation service partner. 

The zSpace Learning Stations will be fully funded by the ATOMAT grant.  

 

 

Recommendation: 
The administration recommends Board approval to purchase the zSpace Learning Stations 
from Advanced Technologies Consultants, Plymouth, MI at an estimated cost of $59,752.  
 
 
 
KPI 6: Resource Management 
 

40



2050 Gateway Place, Suite 100-302, San Jose, CA 95110   Tel: (408) 498-4050   Web: www.zspace.com 

 

  
 

August 9, 2024 
 

 
Illinois Valley Community College 
815 North Orlando Smith Ave 
Oglesby, IL 61348 

 

RE: Authorized Distributor - Sole Source 

  

This letter provides confirmation that zSpace, Inc. is currently the single source developer and 
manufacturer of the zSpace® Augmented Reality / Mixed Media Educational Solution.  For the 
current purchase opportunity with Illinois Valley Community College (“IVCC”), Advanced 
Technologies Consultants (ATC) – a leading augmented reality education solutions company – 
has been selected as our authorized distribution and implementation service partner.   
  

The solution offered to Illinois Valley Community College (“IVCC”), includes zSpace proprietary 
hardware and integrated software.   As a result of our investment in innovation (methodology, 
principles and processes, techniques, documentation, and educational programs) we have 
created a portfolio of intellectual property rights that include:   
  

• Patented Technology   

• Trademarks   

• Copyrights   

  

zSpace, Inc. is the only organization in the world with the unique technical competence, 

expertise, experience, and proprietary technology that is responsible for delivering the 

zSpace® Augmented Reality / Mixed Media Education Solution family of products.   

   

 

Ron Rheinheimer  

Executive Vice President  

  

Cc:   Nick Pinchok, zSpace Regional Director   

  Contracts, zSpace  

  

  

  

41



 

 Action Item 14 

 
Board Policy (approval) 
 
Board Policy 02.04 – Access to and Confidentiality of Student Records is an update to 
policy. This policy is designed to provide clear guidance related to federal privacy law 
related the release of records. Procedures have been long-established to support this policy 
and provide guidance in these situations that can be applied consistently. This policy was 
shared with the Planning Committee in August, 2024 and is being brought forward for 
approval. 

 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Board Policy, as presented. 
 
 
KPI 3:  Support for Students 
 
 
 

42



Board Policy 02.04  page 1 

 

 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College to fully comply with 

the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) of 1974 as amended with regard to access 

to and confidentiality of student records. Additional information on tThe College’s FERPA policy 

and related procedures are readily available to students at www.ivcc.edu/ferpa. 

 

 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 

  

Subject: Access to and Confidentiality  Effective Date: 10/19/2010 

 of Student Records  Last Reviewed: 10/19/2010 

Number: 02.04  Last Revised:  10/19/2010 

      

43



 

 Action Item 15 

 
Board Policy (approval) 
 
Board Policy 02.14 – High School Student Enrollment is an update to policy. This policy 
serves to provide the framework for student enrollment while a student is still enrolled in 
high school. This policy, and related procedures, provide guidance in these situations that 
can be applied consistently. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in 
August, 2024 and is being brought forward for approval. 

 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Board Policy, as presented. 
 
 
KPI 3:  Support for Students 
 
 
 

44



Policy 02.14    page 1 

 

 
High School Agreement 
It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College that high school 
students, ages 16 and over, will be permitted to enroll at IVCC. If such students are enrolling 
during the normal high school day, they must submit written authorization meet the high school’s 
requirements to register, and if necessary, submit proof of authorization at the time of registration. 
In the letter of authorization the high school official should specify the number of courses or 
semester hours and the particular courses for which the student may enroll. Students enrolled in 
Early Entry College (E2C) courses will be eligible for enrollment determined by their junior or 
senior class status and will register by filing Early Entry College registration paperwork as 
established by Early Entry College procedures. Students interested in registering for IVCC courses 
outside their normal school day (evening, online, etc…) should follow IVCC’s registration 
procedures. Students under 16 must receive permission from the Vice President for Student 
Services prior to registration.  
 
Discontinuation of High School Attendance 
A student who is at least 16 years of age and has severed connection (permanently discontinued 
attendance) with the high school, as certified in writing by the superintendent or principal of the 
high school in which he or she has legal residence, is eligible to attend IVCC. 
 
 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 
  

Subject: High School Student Enrollment  Effective Date: 10/19/2010 
    Last Reviewed:  10/19/2010 
Number: 02.14  Last Revised:  10/19/2010  
    

45



 

 Action Item 16 

 
Board Policy (approval) 
 
Board Policy 02.20 – Refund of Tuition and Fees is an update to policy. This change is a 
minor change to the percentage of the class length, in order to be consistent with refund 
guidelines. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee in August, 2024 and is 
being brought forward for approval. 

 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Board Policy, as presented. 
 
 
KPI 3:  Support for Students 
 
 
 

46



Board Policy 02.20  page 1 

 

 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College if a student 

withdraws officially through the Records Office on or before 12.85% of a class’s length, 100 

percent of all tuition and fees (excluding the non-refundable registration fee) will be refunded. 

Pursuant to Public Act 102-0998, in the case of financial hardship, student can submit a late refund 

request to be evaluated by the late refund committee. 

 

When a class is canceled by the cCollege, a full refund will be given. 

 

Students receiving Title IV financial aid may contact the Financial Aid Office for additional 

procedures related to refunds. 

 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 

  

Subject: Refund of Tuition and Fees  Effective Date: 10/19/2010 

   Last Reviewed: 08/18/2022 

Number: 02.20  Last Revised: 08/18/2022 

      

47



 

Action Item 17 

 
Board Policy (approval) 
 
Board Policy 03.21 Medical-Occupational Examinations includes an update to the policy 
that was not included in May, after the administration asked the Board to consider whether 
full-time faculty and administration should still be subject to this requirement. At that 
meeting, consensus and approval was given to remove this requirement, unless there is a 
lifting requirement to the job. Since this was not reflected in the policy, we are bringing it 
back through for official approval. This policy was shared with the Planning Committee 
again in August, 2024 and is being brought forward for official approval.  

 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve Board Policy, as presented. 
 
 
KPI 4:  Support for Employees 
 
 
 

48



Board Policy 03.21  page 1 

 

 
It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Community College District 513 that the College pays 
the cost of the occupational examination as required of new employees in the facilities department, 
shipping and receiving department, and any position where the job descriptions have lifting or 
other physical requirements. Offers of employment are contingent upon the results of the 
occupational examination. The College will also pay for the medical examinations of all full-time 
faculty and administrative positions. 
 

 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 
  

Subject: Medical/Occupational Examinations Effective Date: 10/19/2010 
   Last Reviewed: 04/14/2016 
Number: 03.21  Last Revised: 05/09/2024 
      

49



Action Item 18 
 
Purchase Request – Bushue HR, Inc. Renewal 
 
Bushue HR, Inc. has provided a valuable service to the College in providing Human 
Resource, Risk Management, and Insurance Consulting on a retainer purpose. They have 
provided excellent customer service and valuable insight into human resource, risk 
management, and insurance issues over the past three years. They have led us through the 
insurance bidding process for all commercial insurance policies effectively.  
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The administration recommends the Board authorize the renewal of the Bushue HR, 
Inc. renewal in the amount of $15,300.00 per year for a three-year total of $45,900.00.  
 
 
 
 
KPI 6: Resource Management 
 
 
 

50



51



52



Information Item 19.1 

 
Summer 2024 Graduation 

There were 171 graduating students earning a total of 200 degrees and certificates in the following 
areas: 

 
29 Associate in Arts degree 

17 Associate in Science degree 

31 Associate in Applied Science degree 

3 Associate in General Studies degree 

120 Certificates of Completion 

 
The Summer LPN graduates are included in the total number of certificates. There were 14 
graduates who earned this certificate. 

By comparison, in Summer 2023, we graduated 163 students with a total of 208 degrees and 
certificates. 

53



Wt I.No.ni 1b (!,,')(1if0 0\J.Y vu.o..v1fJ.-+ +w>..n�s -hv. '!t\).Y r\ll..lVOv1.S s�p::r-1-

c'.>t -tw... joJt..J lno.\A.r '2.o<.¥-- � '£,\oc..LL {AJ{N\1- 'ti).'( S\JDY1"lb'v'9---l,p y\�d

Q. CY\A.e,\cj Yblt... In VV\l)..'t-H'1d -tv\i";, COl')'l""'\AV.r\1.../J ,C'.(__\.i�fc:\\bl'"'\ fD"'>�1"h.t_
1 

()..V10 

w� 0.Yl- i(Klf((h'o\.� ?frAt�J. ..fuv- av..( vc..v-\Y\.US½.\f 

{h0vv1L 
T
" ,;;,,, lu,�,o us bn·, 0-V v,s,o� 11.> 1,h and Ii,, r·

Corrhnw cf.Ld;ca;tror> -fl> 01,u' C;DmrV1v1Yli� •

Information Item 19.2

54



Board Policy 02.16 page 1 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees that Illinois Valley Community College continuously 
maintains institutional status as a full participant of the Illinois Articulation Initiative (IAI). 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 

Subject: Illinois Articulation Initiative Effective Date: 01/11/2018 
Last Reviewed: 01/11/2018 

Number: 02.16 Last Revised: 01/11/2018 

Information Item 19.3

55



Board Policy 02.23 page 1 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College that a student is 

considered an in-district student if he or shethey have has resided within the boundaries of 

Community College District 513 for thirty days prior to the start of the term of enrollment. 

Evidence of residency may be requested at the time of registration. 

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy 

Subject: Residency Requirement Effective Date: 10/19/2010 

Last Reviewed: 01/12/2017 

Number: 02.23 Last Revised: 01/12/2017 

Information Item 19.4

56



211 East Chicago Avenue, Suite 1900  Chicago, Illinois  60611-2637   

Phone 800.232.6108  Fax 312.587.5107   CODA.ADA.org 

Via Email Transmission: Tracy_Morris@ivcc.edu 

August 27, 2024 

Dr. Tracy Morris 
President 
Illinois Valley Community College 
815 N. Orlando Smith Rd. 
Oglesby, IL 61348 

RE: Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, Illinois 
Dental Hygiene Program 
Status: Initial Accreditation  

Dear Dr. Morris, 

At its August 8, 2024 meeting, the Commission on Dental Accreditation (CODA) granted 
the dental hygiene program the accreditation status of “initial accreditation.”  The 
definitions of accreditation classifications are linked below.  Below is a summary of 
actions and additional information.  

Dental Hygiene Progress Report 
At its August 8, 2024 meeting, the Commission on Dental Accreditation considered the 
April 2024 progress report on the dental hygiene program. 

Following careful review of the information provided, the Commission determined that the 
recommendations cited in the site visit report adopted February 1, 2024 have been met and 
adopted a resolution to continue the program’s accreditation status of “initial 
accreditation.”     

No additional information is requested from the program at this time.  The next site visit 
for the program is scheduled for 2026. 

General Information 
The Commission expects institutions to keep the Commission informed as soon as possible 
of anticipated changes in any approved educational program offered, particularly in the 
areas of administration, enrollment, faculty, facilities and curriculum.  The Commission’s 
policy and guidelines for reporting program changes are linked below.  Guidelines for 
specific program changes, including reporting enrollment changes, adding sites where 
educational activity occurs, and developing a teach-out report are found on the 
Commission’s website. 

Institutions/Programs are expected to follow Commission policy and procedure on 
privacy and data security related to compliance with the Health Insurance Portability 

Information Item 19.5

57

https://coda.ada.org/en


Dr. Tracy Morris 
August 27, 2024 
Page 2 

 
and Accountability Act (HIPAA).  The Commission’s statement on HIPAA, as well as 
the Privacy and Data Security Summary for Institutions/Programs (PDF), are found in 
the Policies/Guidelines section of the Commission’s website at 
https://coda.ada.org/policies-and-guidelines/hipaa-compliance.  Programs that fail to 
comply with CODA’s policy will be assessed an administrative fee of $4000. 
 
The Commission has authorized use of the following statement by institutions or programs 
that wish to announce their programmatic accreditation by the Commission.  Programs that 
wish to advertise the specific programmatic accreditation status granted by the 
Commission may include that information as indicated in italics below (see text inside 
square brackets); that portion of the statement is optional but, if used, must be complete 
and current. 
 

The program in dental hygiene is accredited by the Commission on Dental 
Accreditation [and has been granted the accreditation status of “initial 
accreditation”].  The Commission is a specialized accrediting body recognized by the 
United States Department of Education.  The Commission on Dental Accreditation can 
be contacted at (312) 440-4653 or at 211 East Chicago Avenue, Chicago, IL 60611.  
The Commission’s web address is: https://coda.ada.org/.   

 
If this office can be of any assistance to you or members of your staff, please contact me at 
312-440-2695 or navickask@ada.org. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Katie Navickas, BSDH, MA 
Manager, Allied Dental Education 
Commission on Dental Accreditation 
 
KN/ds 
 
Web Links: CODA Accreditation Status Definitions 

Guidelines for Reporting Program Changes in Accredited Programs 
  Electronic Submission Guidelines for General Correspondence 
 
cc: Ms. Heather Seghi, dean, Health Professions, Illinois Valley Community College, 
    heather_seghi@ivcc.edu  

Ms. Lyndsey Beetz, program director, Dental Hygiene Program, Illinois Valley 
   Community College, Lyndsey_beetz@ivcc.edu  
Mr. Herman Bounds, Jr., director, Accreditation Division, U.S. Department of 
   Education (via CODA website)  

58

https://coda.ada.org/policies-and-guidelines/hipaa-compliance
https://coda.ada.org/
mailto:navickask@ada.org
https://coda.ada.org/accreditation/accreditation-status-definitions
https://coda.ada.org/policies-and-guidelines/program-changes-deadlines-and-other-report-guidelines
https://coda.ada.org/policies-and-guidelines/electronic-submission-guidelines


Dr. Tracy Morris 
August 27, 2024 
Page 3 

 
State Boards of Dentistry (via CODA website) 
Institutional Accreditors (via CODA website) 
Dr. Maxine Feinberg, chair, CODA 
Dr. Sherin Tooks, senior director, CODA 
 

59



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

Position To Be Filled: 
Instructional Technology Systems Coordinator 

Number of  
Applicants:  3 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed:  2 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Ellen Evancheck, Director of Learning Resources 
• Steve Mazzorana, SIS and Application Development Lead
• Lirim Neziroski, Dean of Humanities, Fine Arts, and Social Sciences
• Kathy Hart, Dean of Institutional Effectiveness
• Michelle Story, Faculty 

Applicant Recommended: Daniel Elias 

Educational Preparation: 
• Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, IL – Bachelors in Computer Science
• Illinois Mathematics and Science Academy, Aurora, IL – Diploma
•

Experience: 
• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – Academic Support Technologist 
• Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, IL – Teaching Assistant 
• James Hardie Building Products, Inc., Peru, IL – Data Entry

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 
1. Technical background and a direct and clear communication style that will be a benefit in the

role of administering instructional technology systems, troubleshooting, and resolving
complex issues, conducting end user testing, and finding ways to increase the return on
investments into instructional technology systems.

2. Demonstrated understanding of the role and what the priorities will be during the interview
process.

3. Good communicator – direct, to the point, confident, and articulate.

Recommended Salary:  $52,500 annualized Effective Date:  09/03/2024 

Mary Beth Herron 
Director of Human Resources 

Information Item 19.6

60



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

Position To Be Filled: 
IT Infrastructure Operations Engineer 

Number of  
Applicants:  8 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed:  3 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Justin Denton, Director of Information Technology Services
• Chris Dunlap, IT Infrastructure Operations Manager
• Manessa Trench, Copy Center Assistant 
• Jeannette Phalen, Ottawa Center Coordinator
• Kim Koehler, Continuing Education and Business Services Program Manager

Applicant Recommended: Evan Walton 

Educational Preparation: 
• Carl Sandburg College, Galesburg, IL – AAS in IT and LAN Security with a Minor in

Computer Hardware 
• PA Cyber School, Erie, PA – High School Diploma

Experience: 
• Collegis Education, LLC, Oakbrook, IL – Technology Support Solutions Specialist
• Knox College, Galesburg, IL – IT Support Specialist 
• Regional Office of Education #33, Galesburg, IL – Technology Specialist

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 
1. Experience that will allow the candidate to contribute immediately. The candidate possesses

a strong background in technology along with formal specialized education. 
2. Multiple years of experience working in the IT Industry in an education-based environment

with a strong background in user support, network administration and servers.  Possesses
much of the experience needed at IVCC and has a strong drive to improve processes.

3. Demonstrated excellent communication skills.

Recommended Salary:  $67,556 annualized Effective Date:  09/24/2024 

Mary Beth Herron 
Director of Human Resources 

Information Item 19.7

61



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

Position To Be Filled: 
Research Analyst 

Number of  
Applicants:  4 

Number of Applicants 
Interviewed:  2 

Applicants Interviewed By: 
• Kathy Hart, Dean of Institutional Effectiveness
• Joseph Mead, Programmer Analyst 
• Louis Lukacsy, Financial Aid Advisor 
• Sue Smith, Director of Nursing
• Sarah Goetz, Records and International Student Specialist 

Applicant Recommended: Jennifer Etscheid 

Educational Preparation: 
• Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL – Master’s Degree; Arts
• Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL– Bachelor’s Degree; Music

Experience: 
• Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL – Administrative Assistant III, Student

Services
• August Hill Winery, Utica, IL – Wine Club Manager
• North Central Illinois ARTworks – AmeriCorps Volunteer and Executive Director
• Illinois Valley Youth Symphony Orchestra – Business Manager 
• Deer Park School, Ottawa, IL – Music Teacher

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons: 
1. Jennifer will bring a solid foundation of coding and reporting skills and institutional

knowledge to the position.
2. Experience utilizing LMS/SIS tools:  Colleague/Self-Service/Brightspace.
3. Portrayed a growth and learning mindset during the interview process.
4. Displayed excellent communication skills.

Recommended Salary:  $56,858.88 annualized Effective Date:  09/23/2024 

Mary Beth Herron 
Director of Human Resources 

Information Item 19.8

62



Business Services & Finance 

Human Resources 

815-224-0230

815 North Orlando Smith Road | Oglesby, Illinois 61348 | www.ivcc.edu 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Dr. Tracy Morris, President 
Kathy Ross, Vice President of Business Services and Finance3 

FROM: Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources 

DATE:  August 29, 2024 

SUBJECT: Tom Quigley, Director of Admissions and Records 
Pay Adjustment and Title Change 

As the Director of Admissions and Records, Tom Quigley, has taken on additional 
supervisory and functional responsibilities.  Specifically, the Assessment Center 
transitioned to Student Services with the Assessment Center Coordinator reporting 
directly to the Director of Admissions and Records. 

It is recommended to change the title from Director of Admissions and Records to 
Director of Enrollment Services.  After review of the revised job description, a pay 
adjustment of 5.9% is also recommended retroactively effective 07/28/2024.  Tom’s 
annualized salary with this pay adjustment will be $81,997 (previously $77,429). 

Information Item 19.9

63



Changing the Lives of Poor & Homeless Fam/Jles In our Communities Since 1991 
www.ivpads.com 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) 
BETWEEN 

ILLINOIS VALLEY PUBLIC ACTION TO DELIVER SHELTER {IV PADS) 

OBA: LILY PADS RESALE BOUTIQUE 

4471 PROGRESS BLVD. 

PERU, IL. 61354 

AND 

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE (IVCC) 

815 N. ORLANDO SMITH STREET 

OGLESBY, IL 61348 

I. PARTIES:

The Parties in this Memorandum of Understanding are Illinois Valley PADS/ DBA: Lily
Pads Resale Boutique and Illinois Valley Community College: Attn: Jennifer Etscheid

and Mark Grzybowski.

II. OBJECTIVE:

The parties shall endeavor to work together to provide clothing for IVCC students

who are homeless or in need of clothing.

Ill. PROCEDURE:

• There will be a document with the IVCC letterhead sent by the college with

• 

the student or emailed to li!vpadsresa!eboutigue@yahoo.com with the name
of the student, the size of shirts, pants, shoes, jackets, and other clothing.
This is so that we can verify that the clothing selected is for the specific

student

• The student will be given basics up to:

► 4 shirts

► 4 pants
► 1 jacket/ coat

► 1 pair of shoes

► 4 pair of socks

> 4 pieces of underwear
• There may be items that are not available in this offer on display in the store

that are brand names and much more expensive. If the college wants to 

expend money to purchase these items, it will have to be agreed to by both 
parties. 

Information Item 19.10

Illinois Valley Public Action to Deliver Shelter 

64



• Both parties will keep track of all purchased items by the students
"' The store managers will submit a bill at the end of the month to the college

billing address to be determined. 

IV. RESPONSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES:

It is the desire and the wish of the above-mentioned Parties-to this MOU Agreement that this
document should not and therefore shall not, establish nor create any form or manner of a
formal agreement, but rather an agreement between the Parties to work together in such a
manner that would promote a genuine atmosphere-of collarboaration and alliance in the
support of an ·effecctive and efficient partnership to maintain services.

V. CONFIDENTIALITY:

All parties acknowledge confidentiality requirements that mu!ffollow regarding the transaction 
between the student, IVCC,.and the Lily PADS staff. Each Party to this MOU will protect the rights 
of each participant with respect to records, reports as·is applicable with State and Federal laws. 

VI. EFFECTIVE DATE:

The MOU will become effective immediately after being signed and dated by all parties. By

signing the MOU, the Parties agree to the terms. The signed MOU will be binding on all
successors of the Parties to the MOU. Either Party may rescind this agreement with a 30 day
notice.

VII. Signatures:
The parties believe that IV PADS/OBA/ Lily Pads Resale Boutique and IVCC can create
and maintain a meaningful partnership to provide clothing for students and mutually
contribute to the betterment of the student and their education.

IV PADS Executive Director 

r &rte 7 Date 

65



Information Item 19.11 

    MEMORANDUM 
TO: Tracy Morris 

FROM: Kathy Ross 

DATE: 9/3/2024 

SUBJECT: Emergency Purchase-Boiler Repairs 

As you are aware, in alignment with Board Policy 04.11 and associated procedure, we recently 
requested and received the necessary approval from the Board of Trustees for the emergency 
purchase needed for the boiler re-tubing repairs. A temporary fix was completed mid-August but 
there was no guarantee it would last through the next board meeting. Attached is the quote we 
received from John’s Service and Sales, LLC in the amount of $126,412 on August 26, 2024.  
We were informed there is a three-week lead time to receive the supplies. We anticipate the 
repair to be completed in mid-September. 

66



 
 

119 West Walnut St

Oglesby, IL 61348

P: (815) 883-3637

License: 055-042881

 

 
 
 
Aug 26, 2024

 
Illinois Valley Community College

815 North Orlando Smith Road

Oglesby, Illinois 61348

 
Proposal Number: Q1345

 
Subject:  Retube Building C Boilers

 
 
We are pleased to quote you the following:

 
Scope of Work:

Provide all material, equipment and labor to retube the existing Cleaver Brooks boilers in the C

Building Boiler room that have leaking tubes to include: 

- Disassemble. 

- Remove and dispose of all existing tubes. 

- Clean boiler shell while tubes are removed. 

- Clean and polish tube seats. 

- Install new tubes in each boiler (175 each). 

- Roll and flare all tubes (this will be loud). 

- Seal weld second pass tubes at rear tube sheet. 

- Hydrotest at completion. 

- Final tune at completion.

Total Proposal as Outlined Above……………….   $126,412.00

We thank you for this opportunity to serve you!

 
Sincerely, 

 
Nathan Senica 

nathan@johnsservice.net

 
 

67



N
AM

E
PO

SI
TI

O
N

DE
PA

RT
M

EN
T 

/ 
DI

VI
SI

O
N

ST
AT

U
S 

(P
T)

Pa
rt

-t
im

e;
 

(F
T)

Fu
ll-

tim
e

Da
te

 H
R 

Re
ce

iv
ed

 N
ot

ic
e 

/ 
Le

tt
er

 o
n 

Fi
le

 (Y
) /

 (N
)

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e
Re

as
on

Ly
nc

h,
 K

ev
in

W
el

di
ng

 L
ab

 A
ss

ist
an

t a
nd

 P
ar

t-
tim

e 
In

st
ru

ct
or

W
or

kf
or

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

PT
08

/1
4/

20
24

 (Y
)

8/
14

/2
02

4
Re

sig
na

tio
n

Pe
te

rs
on

, E
ric

IT
 S

up
po

rt
 L

ea
d

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 

Se
rv

ic
es

FT
08

/1
5/

20
22

4 
(Y

)
8/

30
/2

02
4

Re
sig

na
tio

n

Ri
m

m
el

e,
 N

an
cy

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l A
id

e
Ad

ul
t E

du
ca

tio
n

PT
07

/2
2/

20
24

 (Y
)

7/
22

/2
02

4
Re

sig
na

tio
n

Ja
sie

k,
 B

on
ni

e
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 - 
I

Co
nt

in
ui

ng
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

Bu
sin

es
s S

er
vi

ce
s

FT
08

/1
7/

20
23

 (Y
)

10
/3

1/
20

24
Re

tir
em

en
t 

(R
et

ire
m

en
t 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
Pr

og
ra

m
)

Br
ow

n,
 Id

a
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

id
 A

dv
iso

r
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

id
PT

08
/3

0/
20

24
 (N

)
8/

29
/2

02
4

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 

as
sig

nm
en

t 
en

de
d

IT
EM

S 
FO

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
SE

PA
RA

TO
N

S 
FR

O
M

 E
M

PL
O

YM
EN

T
BO

AR
D 

O
F 

TR
U

ST
EE

S 
- S

EP
TE

M
BE

R 
12

, 2
02

4

Information Item 19.12

68



  Approved by the Board (01-18-2024) 

 

 
 
 

College Core Values 
Achieving Excellence through our Core Values (acronym is I-CARE) 

Integrity 
Compassion 
Accountability 
Respect 
Equity 

 
 
 
 

Vision Statement 
Illinois Valley Community College will foster personal and professional 
growth and well-being for our students and community through growing 

programs, updated facilities, and educational innovation. 
 
 
 
 

Mission Statement 
Illinois Valley Community College is dedicated to creating opportunities for 

students and our community by providing access to affordable, 
high-quality higher education and lifelong learning. 

 
 


	Board Packet Cover (with new branding)
	815 North Orlando Smith Road
	A G E N D A
	NOTE: If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding


	Board Packet Inside Cover August 2024
	Board Agenda - September 12, 2024
	ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
	A G E N D A


	Board Minutes - August 15, 2024
	None
	ADJOURNMENT
	Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m.
	____________________________    _____________________________ Everett J. Solon, Board Chair     Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

	treasurers report cover-NEW branding
	All Financial Docs - Scanned
	TRiO Action Item
	PS Match Memo FY25
	Memo
	Dear Kathy,


	Copier Lease Rental Agreement
	Purchase Request  -zSpace Stations
	IVCC_Auth Distrbutor_Sole Source_ATC 8.9.24  zSpace Learning Stations
	Board Policy Action Item 02.04
	02.04 Access to and Confidentiality of Student Records 8.20.2024 draft
	Board Policy Action Item 02.14
	02.14 High School Student Enrollment 8.20.2024 draft
	Board Policy Action Item 02.20
	02.20 Refund of Tuition and Fees 8.20.2024 draft
	Board Policy Action Item 03.21
	03.21 Medical Occupational Examinations Draft 8.26.2024
	24SU grad memo for board
	Thank You - Ottawa Chamber
	02.16 Illinois Articulation Initiative 8.20.2024 draft INFO
	02.23 Residency Requirement 8.20.2024 draft INFO
	Illinois Valley Community College TransLetter_DH_08-24
	(copy) Elias_Daniel Appt Form (2024-09.03)
	(copy) Walton_Evan Appt Form (2024-09-24)
	(copy) Etscheid_Jennifer Appt Form (2024-09-23)
	Pay Adjustment for Tom Quigley
	MOU IV PADS and IVCC
	Emergency Purchase-Boiler Repairs
	MEMORANDUM

	Quote_Q1345_Retube_Building_C_Boilers
	Employee Separations 2024-09-12
	Sheet1

	Board Packet Inside Back Cover - Vision, Mission, Goals Revised 01-19-2024



